
Holland, Alyx

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Theis, Rick; Stickney, Matt; Zimmerman, Shannon; Leslie Church; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.);

Garneau, Vincent; Holland, Alyx; Sra, Jagmeet
Subject: RE: PPE and Sanitary Needs in Grocery (attached)

Matt had mentioned this on a call the other day but maybe we can make step 2 (connecting buyers with potential
suppliers) easier by having a centralized webpage that just says —

"Here is a list of suppliers who have contacted us through Buy & Sell — this is where they are located in Canada and these
are the supplies they say they can make. We encourage you to reach out."

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Garneau, Vincent
<Vincent.Garneau@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Sra, Jagmeet <Jagnneet.Sra@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE and Sanitary Needs in Grocery (attached)

Or a gown.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Dunn,
Ryan (Ext.) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Garneau, Vincent <Vincent.Garneau@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Sra, Jagmeet <Jagmeet.Sra@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE and Sanitary Needs in Grocery (attached)

First step is to find out from health, if and when guidelines are coming for grocery store workers and pharmacists.

Like why would a pharmacist need an N95 mask? I don't know.

Second, I think the goal should be to connect them with potential suppliers rather than have us procure this stuff for
them. Connect them directly with suppliers that could assist?

From: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.StickneyPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
<ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Garneau, Vincent <Vincent.Garneau@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@prno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sa brina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.g,c.ca>; Sra, Jagmeet
<Jagrneet.Sra@dpmo-cyprn.gc.ca>
Subject: PPE and Sanitary Needs in Grocery (attached)

Hi all.
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Attached is the two modelling from both/either Loblaw and Sobeys data then grossed-up for the grocery market
overall. This does not include pharmacies altogether, just Loblaws. I understand more pharmacy details has
been given to DMs.

They've made assumptions on how often masks and gloves should be changed so I think a PHAC assessment
on if it's necessary would be useful to determining how accurate their numbers are.

Happy to chat more.
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